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MEMORANDUM
TO:

Mike G., Dan S., Cynthia F., Terri F., Mandy H., Mike H.
FROM:
Yvonne
DATE:
December 21, 2009
RE:

Draft of 2009 Annual Report
Attached is a draft of the Foundation’s 2009 Annual Report for your review.  I really appreciate all of your eyes on this – mine are starting to go cross-eyed.  This can be time-consuming, so I want you to know I appreciate your time on this.
Besides basic typos, please review the text pages in the front of the report for content, and look for grant project descriptions you might want changed, grant amounts that are incorrect, that everything is in alphabetical order (names containing St. are always spelled out Saint), City/State (American Revolution Center at Valley Forge remained at Valley Forge, PA where they were at the time of the grant, and because their legal documents and Charity Check continue to use that city while many other cities are also listed for them), then the overall formatting of each page.

I ran a tape total of all grants and the total is the same as the list of regular grants produced by Gifts for 2009.

I’d like your comments as soon as practical, but January 5th keeps us on schedule.

Thanks.

/ye

Attachment
The Lynde and Harry 


Bradley Foundation
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